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Dutch Hollow School
Blank Road, Mount Savage
1870's

Although the county's public school system was established in 1865,
it was not until the 1870's that adequate schoolhouses were built. In the
mining area many schools were built on land donated by the mining companies.
The Dutch Hollow School was built during the 1870's. The building has
been partially remodeled but one remaining feature of interest is the large
brick chimney of white glazed brick, a local product. Although the school
was closed in the 1950's it serves as a reminder of the progress of education
in Allegany County.




AL-V-A-125
MAGI # 0107425604

MARYLAND HISTORICAL TRUST

INVENTORY FORM FOR STATE HISTORIC SITES SURVEY

BINAME

HISTORIC

Dutch Hollow School

AND/OR COMMON

BJLOCATION

STREET & NUMBER

Blank Road at Dutch Hollow Road

Sixth

CITY. TOWN CONGRESSIONAL DISTRICT
Mount Savage X_ viciniTy oF
STATE COUNTY
Maryland Allegany
EJ CLASSIFICATION
CATEGORY OWNERSHIP STATUS PRESENT USE
—_DISTRICT —PuBLIC __OCCUPIED _AGRICULTURE —MUSEUM
_.XBUILDiNG(S) —PRIVATE —UNOCCUPIED —COMMERCIAL —.PARK
__STRUCTURE __BOTH —WORK IN PROGRESS —EDUCATIONAL __PRIVATE RESIDENCE
—SITE PUBLIC ACQUISITION ACCESSIBLE __ENTERTAINMENT __RELIGIOUS
—OBJECT —INPROCESS —YES: RESTRICTED —_GOVERNMENT —_SCIENTIFIC
——BEING CONSIDERED {.YES: UNRESTRICTED —INDUSTRIAL —_TRANSPORTATION
—NO __MILITARY __OTHER
EY OWNER OF PROPERTY
NAME Charles W. Kirby
Telephone #: og4_344]
STREET & NUMBER ROute -I BOX 86A
CITY. TOWN Mount Savage Maryland 21544+ z1p code
____ VICINITY OF
FJLOCATION OF LEGAL DESCRIPTION Liber #; 300
COURTHOUSE. 7 .
recisTRY oF peeos, erd 1 1€gany County Courthouse Folio #: 339

STREET & NUMBER

30 Washington Street

eI TOWN Cumberland Maryl3and 21502
n REPRESENTATION IN EXISTING SURVEYS

—FEDERAL __STATE

—COUNTY __LOCAL

DEPOSITORY FOR
SURVEY RECORDS

CITY. TOWN

STATE




DESCRIPTION Ke-v-K-j25

CONDITION CHECK ONE CHECK ONE
__EXCELLENT __DETERIORATED __UNALTERED X_ORIGINAL SITE
—GOOD —RUINS X_aLteren —MOVED DATE
IR __UNEXPOSED

DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE

Dutch Hollow School is located northwest of Mount Savage at the
intersection of Blank Road and Dutch Hollow Road.

The building consists of a one story rectangular frame structure
with german siding. It rests on a replaced low cinderblock foundation
with a plain water table. Eaves consist of a fascia and frieze
with brackets. The gable flank roof is covered with asphalt shingles.
An original chimney of white glazed brick with a corbeled cap is
located outside end. A1l windows and doors have been replaced. A
central gabled portico is on the northeastern facade.
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STATEMENT OF SIGNIFICANCE

The public school system of Allegany County was estab1ised in 1865. (1)
A state report of that year described teachers as "ignorant" and schoolhouses

as "very inferior." (2) Despite the county's high rate of illiteracy, Georges'
Creek miners "registered a higher rate of literacy than laborers in town or
upper George's Creek rgion, including Mount Savage, reported that in 1865
there were fifteen schools houses and one thousand and three hundred students
in the district. (4) More substantial schoolhouses were built with funds
raised by students and citizens on lands donated by the coal companies. (5)
"Once th? ?uilding program really began, the mining areas were well looked
after." (6

One schoolhouse erected in the 1870's during the schoolbuilding program
was the Dutch Hollow School near Mount Savage. The land on which it stands was
eventually acquired by adverse possession, the Board of Education had "continuous-
ly openly, and notoriously used and occupied said property for the period of
at least seventy years." (7) One interesting feature of this long frame building
is the large original chimney of white glazed brick, a local product. Although
the school was closed in the early 1950's when a modern high school was built
nearby. The Dutch Hollow School stands as a reminder of the importance of
education in the Tives of the miners of the Georges Creek area.

(1) Katherine Harvey, Best Dressed Miners; Life and Labor in the Maryland Coal
Region, 1835-1910.(Ithaca: Cornell University Press.)p. 109

(2) Harry Stegamier, et al. Allegany County-A History (Parsons, W Va.: McClain
Printing Co.) p.155

§3) Ibid

4) Harvey, pp. 109-110

(5) Stegmaier, p.263

(6) Harvey, p.111

(7) Allegany County Land Records, Liber 256, Folio 149
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EUIGEOGRAPHICAL DATA

ACREAGE OF NOMINATED PROPERTY _. 203 Acres

VERBAL BOUNDARY DESCRIPTION

LIST ALL STATES AND COUNTIES FOR PROPERTIES OVERLAPPING STATE OR COUNTY BOUNDARIES

STATE COUNTY
STATE COUNTY
[B1FORM PREPARED BY
NAMETITLE David A. Dorsey, Historic Sites Coordinator
ORGANIZATION Al1egany County Historic Sites . “dline 1, 1979
STREET&NOMBER 3 Pershing Street "7771-5544

CITY OR TOWN Cumberland M¥Fyland 21502

The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA,

1974 Supplement.

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe-
ment of individual property rights.

RETURN TO: Maryland Historical Trust
The Shaw House, 21 State Circle
Annapolis, Maryland 21401
(301) 267-1438
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INVENTORY NO: / 2 ( DATE:
REMODEL ING: Dpas@de e, minor ' =

" UE OF PROPERTY: /l-ajwf'&ét }/Mw/g / ,b-_@
LOCATION OF PROPERTY: (Dot otn L/ .a/(,é.a, L, g’
DIRECTIDN DHELLING FACES: s C/ &,

/ﬁﬁs oF DWNER (Harke (o /{/,"/q Lt ;&{/3 1% V-’A ’ﬁ?
ADDRESS: Vi / ! B LA »;2@;/ s

< L4 S zesas

. STOREES: “X( ) 2( ) 3C ) 4( ) 5C ) e( ) BAYS: 1€ ) 2( )3(C ) 4C ) 5C )y 6C Y7 ¥ € )

WINGS, ADDITIONS:

DWELLING SHAPE: (square, créégz:fggfgfgﬁTar;H\\j
2 : “_)—kizf

(S/FRAMZ: Bevel, clapboard, weatherboard, wood sh ngles, board & batten ({ype?)

( ) BRICK: Bond type - common, English, Flemish. Sketch variants.
( ) STONE: Bond type - rubble, ashlar (random or regular), quoins-plain, rusticated
() LoG

#" () OTHER: Coverings

WALL FEATURES: Belt Course, Pilasters, Others P'ﬁ‘ ‘

FOUNDATIONS:  High,{Low wplisces <S4 a‘*f'-' .

WATER TABLE: None, la;n, Beveled, Moulded Brlck ‘/17"‘4’ MC"‘/"“‘{

WINDOWS, TRIM, SHUTTERS: 1/1( ) 2/%4&%{ 9/6(/) A Ké 6@
pegged( ) wlde( arro (

ENTRANCE ,DOORS:  LOCATION: G bortico — oMU vy doco Thecis Eltac kit

HARDWARE : urlglnal( ) replaced( )
FAN LIGHT, TRANSOM, SIDE LIGHTS, PLAIN
Paneled, Vertical, Horizontal Boards \
< O g Akl &g P‘h‘/(n
CORNICE, BARGE, EAVES: (cmwn,\Qz%z, soffif, bed) e (o e Clnnzer /f
original/) replaced( ) rafter S, modlllmns, dentils, @ architrave

ROOF: Gable front, :1@ Hip, Shed/t;lepsar\d Gambrel, Flat, Dormers #
MATERIAL: wood shingles, ate, tin, asphalt  original( ) replaced( )

PORCHES: - SHAPE OF ROOF - shed( ) hip( ) gab (\/
51 AWd%éﬁc

/ Jg:ﬁ’f' 04
CHIMNEYS: Number: Brick(vV)/Stone( ) Corbeled: ginal(v) replaced( )
Location: Flush end( ) Inside end( ) Outside endL/% Central( ) Interior( )

~
ACHES: Door & Windows: Keystone, Flat, Segmental, Semicircular

COMMENTS :

S
S1GHIFICANCE :
DATE CONSTRUCTFD:
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